
793
The Manor of Rickmansworth 
along with other manors in the 
area were granted to the 
Abbey of St Alban’s by Offa

1219
The church of Rickmansworth 
belongs to the Abbey of St 
Alban’s, and is confirmed to them 
by Pope Honorius III in 1219. The 
income from the church is 
granted to the sacrist of the 
Abbey by the Abbot.  

1291
Income of Rickmansworth 
church valued at £16

1292
Edward, Prince of Wales, 
(Future Edward II) was 
entertained in 
Rickmansworth

1348-1349
There is a shortage of clergymen. 3 different chaplains are appointed for 
Rickmansworth in 1349: William de Laxham, Roger Wood, Robert Menaunt. 
Each has their appointment marked as  'void' (not deceased). Either they died 
of plague at Rickmansworth, or they never reached the parish. 

1381
At the time of Wat Tyler's rebellion the men of 
Rickmansworth extort from the Abbot a 
Charter of Liberties - All the tenants were to 
have free fishing in the water called 
'Pichelesborne,' as was the custom, and also 
free common in Burymore in Batchworth, for 
their animals, paying to the Abbot 3 pence. 
annually for each animal. 

1426
William Flete takes over the 
Manor of the More; receives a 
Charter allowing him to build a 
brick house and to enclose 
600 acres of parkland. 

1486
The Manor of the More is 
granted to John de Vere, 
Earl of Oxford

1511
Several inhabitants of Rickmansworth are 
among the persecuted Lollards who had 
their headquarters at Amersham.

1525
An important treaty of peace 
between England and France is 
concluded at the More.

1588
A petition complaining about the 
disorderly alehouse of Richard Heyward in 
Mill End is addressed to the local JPs Sir 
Charles Morison and Francis Heydon. 

1595
Population of 
Rickmansworth about 
1,100 people

1610-1660
Second phase of 
development of The Bury by 
Sir Gilbert Wakering, his 
widow and the Hewett family

1630
The present west tower of St Marys 
Church is built on the base of the 
mediaeval tower; the five existing bells 
are rehung.

1644
Vicar William Edmonds jr, 
ejected from the living; 
moves to his other parish, 
Taplow, where he was 
ejected in 1645

1663
John Beresford set 
up almshouses 

1617
The mansion of More 
Lodge erected in the 
park, by Edward and 
Lucy, 3rd Earl and 
Countess of Bedford

1670
Sale of Moor Park to Duke of Monmouth, in 1693 Queen 
Mary dines with the Dutchess of Monmouth at Moor 
Park. End of Wakering lease of The Bury to full 
ownership by John Fotherley, Lord of the Manor. 

1672
Wiliam Penn marries Gulielma 
Springett; they live in Basing House 
(leaving in 1678)

1676
population of Rickmansworth 
276 families

1677
Church 'beautified'

1678
Moor Park mansion rebuilt on the 
site of More Lodge by Monmouth

1682
Almshouses built in the High 
Street by John Fotherley, Lord 
of the Manor

1529
Sir John Russell (later 1st Earl of Bedford) is granted custody of 
the Manor, but appears to have acted as caretaker for the King. 
In the summer of 1531 Henry VIII refuses to take Catherine on 
his royal progress and orders her to retire to the More. 

1540
First phase of development 
of The Bury

1542
Rickmansworth becomes 
a market town by a 
Charter of Henry VIII

1522
An arson attack, probably in retaliation for 
the persecution of the Lollards at 
Amersham, destroyed the chancel, vestry, 
organ and rood-loft of St Mary’s Church.

1450s
The Vicarage in Church 
Street and the Priory 
are built.

1456
The Manor of the More belongs 
to Sir Ralph Boteler, Lord of 
Sudeley, he builds a new 
moated brick fortified house

1396 - 1401
Croxley Great Barn 
is built

RICKMANSWORTH

1765
Bells recast and 
increased to a 
ring of eight

1746
Solesbridge on the river Chess 
begins producing paper 

1824
Parish Vestry borrows 
£6000 to rebuild the 
church, apart from 
the tower

1856
Churchyard closed 
for burials (now, only 
cremated ashes 
interred)

1862
Railway from 
Rickmansworth Church 
Street to Watford 
Junction opens. It is now 
the Ebury Way.

1887
Metropolitan railway arrives 
in Rickmansworth

1888
Papermaking 
ceases locally 
after causing 
chemical 
pollution of rivers.

1899
Batchworth mills sold to the 
Water Company and mostly 
demolished by 1910

1909
Our Lady Help of Christians 
Catholic Church and Joan 
of Arc Convent open. 

1896
Stained glass East Window installed in 
memory of Robert, 1st Baron Ebury and 
his wife Charlotte. Made by Morris and 
Co, partly based on Burne-Jones designs

1941
Aquadrome requisitioned by 
War Office for Army exercises

1935
Bridges over the canal, 
Colne and Chess rebuilt

1937
Rickmansworth Urban District Council 
purchases Moor Park and grants lease to the 
Golf Club. Moor Park perimeter land started 
being sold for housing (from 1930)

1994
Moor Park Golf Club purchases the 
freehold and The Moor Park Heritage 
Foundation is established

1955
First Rickmansworth Week

1968
New Public Library opens 
followed by Watersmeet in 1975

1980
Rickmansworth 
Methodist church 
starts sharing St 
Mary’s Church

1996
Stained glass windows 
from High Street 
Methodist Church installed 
in St Mary's chancel

1992-2002
Renewal: re-ordering, 
re-fitting and refurbishing of 
all the church interiors, 
including creation of the 
Nave Altar in 2001

1739
John Wesley begins formation of the Methodist 
Society, and begns a national campaign of preaching

1754
George Admiral Lord Anson 
purchased Moor Park. Capability 
Brown landscapes the grounds

1763
Sir Laurence Dundas purchases Moor Park. Robert 
Adam employed to make internal alterations, and 
additions including the Tea House (15 Moor Lane), 
and the lodge and entrance arch (Batchworth Lane)

1833
King William IV and Queen Adelaide 
visit the Grosvenors at Moor Park 
followed by Queen Victoria and Prince 
Albert in 1849

1720
Moor Park purchased by Benjamin 
Heskyns Styles; Mansion extended, 
remodelled and altered internally by 
Sir James Thornehill

The Elms and Salter and Woodmans 
brewery built in the High Street as well 
as the Cedars in Moneyhill.

1785
Thomas Bates Rous 
purchases Moor Park and 
made alterations to the front

1828
Robert Earl Grosvenor purchases Moor 
Park and is successively followed by his 
son Lord Ebury (1845), and the second 
Lord Ebury (1893). 

1755
Scotsbridge Mill and Batchworth Mill 
begin producing paper followed by Mill 
End mill in 1757 and Loudwater in 1758

1791
John Wesley dies. Methodist 
Societies separate from the 
Church of England

1814
Methodist minister saved 
from death at the hands of a 
Rickmansworth mob

1802
Barn at the back of the 
Coach and Horses 
registered as a meeting 
place for Baptists

1086
William the Conqueror 
orders a survey of all 
the lands in his 
kingdom - known as 
Domesday Book

1348-1349
The Black Death kills about half 
of the population of England. 

1380
Geoffrey Chaucer begins 
work on his 'Canterbury Tales' 

1485
Battle of Bosworth; 
King Richard III killed and Henry 
Tudor crowned as King Henry VII

1581
Earthquake in London

1642
Start of the 
English Civil 
War

1707
Union with 
Scotland creates 
United Kingdom

1739
Dick Turpin executed 1776

American Declaration 
of Independence 
(achieved 1781).

1876
Bell invents 
the telephone

1914-18
The Great War

1939-45
World War II

1953
Coronation of 
Queen Elizabeth II 1974

United Methodist Church votes to 
ordain women as 'Presbyters' (priests).

2012
Queen Elizabeth II’s 
Diamond Jubilee.

London hosts the 
Olympics

1789-92
French 
Revolution

1832
Great Reform 
Act passed

1853-56
Crimean War; Charge of the 
Light Brigade (Balaclava 1854).

1801
First census: Rickmansworth 
population 2,975

1897
Queen 
Victoria’s 
Diamond 
Jubilee

1666
Great Fire of London

1605
Gunpowder Plot to 
blow up the Houses 
of Parliament foiled

1456-1480
Wars of the RosesELSEWHERE

1291
Ecclesiastical Taxation 
by order of Pope 
Nicholas IV

1154
Nicholas Breakspear (born at 
Abbots Langley) elected Pope 
and takes title of ‘Adrian IV’ He 
died 1159 and is the only 
English Pope so far.

1170
29 December. Henry II 
causes the murder of 
Thomas à Beckett, 
Archbishop of  Canterbury, 
in an attempt to control the 
power of the Church 

1534
Henry VIII declares himself 
‘Head’ of the Church in England
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